From: Horn, Kelly

To: Jeffery Lynch

Cc: Allan Barker; Harral Logaras (He); Khayyat, Adnan; Pitchford, Rodney

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: 2024 Annual Audit — U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s (NRC) Advance Notification of
Radioactive Material and Nuclear Material Shipments Designee List - NRC Region III States

Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 12:12:56 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Good Morning —

Rodney Pitchford, contact information below, will be the state of lllinois” designee for advanced
notification for Parts 37, 71, and 73. Please let us know if you need anything further.

Rodney Pitchford

lllinois Emergency Management Agency and Office of Homeland Security
Office of Nuclear Safety

1301 Knotts Street

Springfield, IL 62703

P:217-299-9228

E:Rodney.Pitchford@illinois.gov

Regards,

Kelly Horn, Division Chief

Radiation Protection Services

Office of Nuclear Safety

lllinois Emergency Management Agency and Office of Homeland Security

1301 Knotts Street

Springfield, IL 62703

P:217.558.5135

E: Kelly.Horn@illinois.gov

24/7 Operations Center: 217.782.7860

From: Jeffery Lynch <Jeffery.Lynch@nrc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 10:41 AM

To: Horn, Kelly <Kelly.Horn@illinois.gov>

Cc: Allan Barker <Allan.Barker@nrc.gov>; Harral Logaras (He) <Harral.Logaras@nrc.gov>
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Subject: [External] 2024 Annual Audit — U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s (NRC) Advance
Notification of Radioactive Material and Nuclear Material Shipments Designee List - NRC Region Il|
States

Importance: High

Kelly Horn,

Just flagging for your attention my email sent on June 3 (see below).

For clarity purposes this pertains to this year’s (2024 annual audit) of the Advanced Notification

Designee program. Details related to the program are outlined in the June 39 email.

Once again, I’m confirming that you are still the appropriate contact for the State of Illinois, and

your contact information is still correct. If you are no longer the appropriate point of contact
for lllinois, please let me know that as well.

Your contact information on file can be found at: designee.pdf (nrc.gov). | have also copied it
below...

linois
Kelly Horn
lllinois Emergency Management Agency and Office of
Part 37 Homeland Security
Part 71 Office of Nuclear Security
Part 73 1301 Knotts Street

Springfield, IL 62703
Phone: (217) 558-5135

E-mail: Kelly.Horn@illinois.gov

Should you have any questions regarding this confirmation check, please feel free to contact
me or one of your NRC Region Il Regional State Liaison Officers, Allan Barker or Harral
Logaras. Allan can be reached at Allan.Barker@nrc.gov or 630-829-9660. Harral can be

reached at Harral.Logaras@nrc.gov or 630-829-9659.

Best,

Jeff

From: Jeffery Lynch
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 8:42 AM

To: Kelly.Horn@illinois.gov; eckstein@dhs.in.gov; FFlorescarlos@dhs.IN.gov;
jacob.nicholson@iowa.gov; SweeneyK@ michigan.gov; aaron.kallunki@state.mn.us;
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jim.remillard@sema.dps.mo.gov; Lehman, Larry <larry.lehman@dnr.mo.gov>; cmsalz@dps.ohio.gov;
PRazzano@dps.ohio.gov; greg.engle@wdma.gov

Cc: Harral Logaras (He) <Harral.Logaras@nrc.gov>; Allan Barker <Allan.Barker@nrc.gov>

Subject: 2024 Annual Audit — U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s (NRC) Advance Notification of
Radioactive Material and Nuclear Material Shipments Designee List - NRC Region Ill States
Importance: High

Dear Advanced Notification Designees,

| am conducting the annual audit of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s (NRC’s)
Advance Notification of Radioactive Material and Nuclear Material Shipments Designee List

(designee.pdf (nrc.gov).

You are currently listed as the point of contact or alternate contact for your respective State
to receive advance notification of radioactive material and nuclear material shipments
transiting through your State, as required by Public Law 96-295 (Section 301) and
implemented in Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Parts 37, 71, and 73.

Specific advance notifications are as follows:

e 10 CFR 37.77, “Advance Notification of Shipment of Category 1 Quantities of
Radioactive Material,” requires advance written notification be provided to the
licensing agenc?/ (i.e., the NRC or an Agreement State) and to affected States
for shipment of licensed material in a Cate%ory 1 quantity, as established in
Appendix A to 10 CFR Part 37, “Category 1 and Category 2 Radioactive
Materials,” before transport of the material outside the confines of the
licensee’s facility or other place of use or storage.

e 10 CFR 71.97, “Advance Notification of Shipment of Irradiated Reactor Fuel
and Nuclear Waste,” requires advance written notification be provided to
States, participating Federally recognized Tribes, and the NRC for irradiated
reactor fuel and for large C}uantity shipments of radioactive waste outside the
confines of the licensee’s facility or other place of use or storage.

e 10 CFR 73.35, “Requirements for Physical Protection of Irradiated Reactor
Fuel (100 grams or less) in Transit,” requires that small shipments of
irradiated reactor fuel (100 grams or less) be subject to the ph\7/sical protection
requirements in 10 CFR Part 37. Accordingly, per 10 CFR 37.77, advanced
written notification must be provided to States and the NRC for these
shipments before transport outside the confines of the licensee’s facility or
other place of use or storage.

» 10 CFR 73.37, "Requirements for Physical Protection of Irradiated Reactor
Fuel in Transit,” requires advance written notification be provided to States,
participating Federally recognized Tribes, and the NRC for larger shipments of
irradiated reactor fuel (greater than 100 grams) outside the confines of the
licensee’s facility or other place of use or storage.

Please verify that your designee information (such as, name, phone, fax, address, and
email) is still correct. If you are no longer the point of contact or alternate contact for your
State, please let me know that as well.

Your contact information on file can be found at: designee.pdf (nrc.gov).

Should you have any questions regarding this confirmation check, please feel free to contact
me or one of your NRC Region Ill Regional State Liaison Officers, Allan Barker or Harral
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Logaras. Allan can be reached at Allan.Barker@nrc.gov or 630-829-9660. Harral can be
reached at Harral.L ogaras@nrc.gov or 630-829-9659.

Thanks.
Best,

Jeff Lynch

Jeffery A. Lynch

Project Manager

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

Division of Materials Safety, Security, States, and Tribal Programs
Office: T-5A80

Mail Stop: T-5B60

Email: jeffery.lynch@nrc.gov

Phone: 301-415-5041

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by
an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any
other exemption from disclosure.
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